Homedale Elementary School Memo

To: Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer
From: Terri Vasquez, Principal

Date: February 12, 2018

Re: Report to Board of Trustees

ENROLLMENT: 472

AM Kindergarten: 54 15t Grade: 86 (1 Sp Day)

ELL Kindergarten (AM): 14 2" Grade: 75 (6 Sp Day)

PM Kindergarten: 37 3" Grade: 100 (4 Sp Day)

Pre-First Grade: 14 4t Grade: 93 (2 Sp Day)

Special Day (COSSA): 13 Eleven new students since Jan. 2, 2018

1 Kinder, 2 First, 4 Second, 3 Third, 1 Fourth
Eight students withdrawn
4 Kinder, 2 Pre-First, 1 First, 1 Fourth

FAMILY STEAM NIGHT: Family STEAM Night was held at the elementary school on the evening of
January 31st. Families were able to eat a small meal before students and parents went to the gym for
STEAM activities. Students who attended and families who were working together got tickets for the
raffle of STEAM activities and projects.




MAP ASSESSMENT DATA
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Kindergarten MAP Growth
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Second Grade MAP Growth
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Third Grade MAP Growth
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Fourth Grade MAP Growth
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PTO MYSTERY WEEK SURPRISE: The PTO brought in a bounce house and an obstacle course for

students to use during PE classes and additional times during the day. It was a great surprise!

UPCOMING EVENTS:

Feb 13 — Discovery Center Assembly and Hands-On Activities
Feb. 15 — Spring Class and Individual Pictures

Feb. 15 - Family Math Night

Feb. 26 — March 1: Dr. Seuss Week

March 5-19 — Make a Splash @ YMCA for 3™ Grade




